Crazy 2441

Chapter 2441: Chapter 2435-imposter

At5 pm.
“Manzhou police station, Special Investigation Group’s temporary office. ”

“Zhao Yu wasn’t standing in front of the whiteboard, thinking about the case, as he usually did. Instead,
he was sitting in a corner, having a video call with his sister-in-law Ding Lan.”
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Zhao Yu used his phone’s camera to scan the office.””The shadow went to the
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...Mm, don’t worry
bathroom. Later, the Manzhou side has prepared a small banquet for me.

“’"Then, I'll attend a preparation meeting at night before continuing the investigation ...”” He said. ”

“’"Congratulations, detective brother-in-law,”” Ding Lan said with a smile.””You solved such a big case
so quickly!”””

“’"It's your credit, your credit ...”” Zhao Yu said quickly.””You also helped me a lot with the investigation
of kurasiko ...”” ”

“’"0h, really? “’Then let’s not talk about these useless things.”” Ding Lan smiled evilly.””Don’t you
forget that we agreed on shopping. I've already made the list ...”” ”

“Zhao Yu narrowed his eyes.””l Knew You Were Waiting for me here! Don’t worry, |, Zhao Yu, am a man
of my word. How can | go back on my promise to my sister-in-law? Hehe ...”””

“""Yes, that’s more like a brother-in-law. Don’t worry, | won’t buy too much. I'll only buy this much ...””
Ding Lan stuck out a finger as she spoke. ”

“7" Ah?"”” Zhao Yu was puzzled.””Just one thing? What are you buying?”” ”
“"Silly.”” Ding Lan smiled.””What do you mean by ‘buy one piece’? | mean, I'll buy it for a day!”” ”

“’"0h ... Oh ...”” Zhao Yu also smiled lightly, then said seriously,””how did | suddenly forget the
password of my black card? ”

“’"Give me some time, I'll go to the Switzerland bank and get it done ..."” ”
“"”Go to hell!”” Ding Lan pouted.””If you don’t pay for me, I'll sell you!”””

“""Good, you're ruthless!”” Zhao Yu gave her a thumbs up.””As long as you’re not afraid of losing money
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“’"You’re so annoying. That’s enough, brother-in-law,”” Ding Lan finally said seriously.””l’m not going to
mess with you anymore. | called you to give you a warning. You have to be careful these days!”” ”

“””\We’ve already heard some rumors. I’'m afraid that the successor will cause more trouble. He
definitely won’t let Xi menna go ...”” ”



“"”] know,”” Zhao Yu said, nodding.””You and your father-in-law should be careful!”” By the way, do you
have any news about old Miao?”””
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“””| know,”” Ding Lan said.””He’s gone to investigate the murder of Yusufu. No matter what, we have to
find out who killed the chief!”””

“""Damn,”” Zhao Yu said worriedly,””l knew he couldn’t stay idle. In this situation, don’t be so
arrogant!”” | don’t want to save him a third time ...”"” ”

“’"I'm fine, don’t worry!”” “”We're prepared,”” Ding Lan said.””If the enemy appears, we’ll definitely
fall into a trap!”””

“’”0h, that’s more like it. So ...”” Zhao Yu asked again,””any news about amilora?”” ”
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“"”| haven ‘t!”” Ding Lan shook her head and said,””if she’s still alive, she must be investigating the
chief’s murder. Perhaps Godfather has some news about her!”””

“Mm ...”" Zhao Yu said.””If | had known this would happen, | would have kept amilora in Shanghai!””
This way, it’ll be dangerous L

“””Brother-in-law, you’re so popular with women,”” Ding Lan said with a smile.””Il guess if you didn’t
meet my sister first, you’d have a harem full of women.”””

“"”| can tell that amiola is definitely interested in you! ”
“””Now, there’s another one, Xi menna. Surrounded by beautiful women, can you still stand it?”” ”

“""Tsk,”” Zhao Yu pretended to be indifferent.””l, Zhao Yu, am as pure as ice and as pure as Jade. I've
been running around with my chastity all over the place. It’s useless even if you try to seduce me ...”” ”
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“"”Hehehe ...”” Ding Lan laughed so hard that she bent over.””Sometimes, | really don’t understand you!
Since you're so loyal, why did you scare us with a box of bugs in the desert? ”

“’”In the end, you screwed up and got beaten up by us. Why do you have to do this? hehehe ...”” ”
Ding Lan was still laughing when she heard some noise coming from the office door.

“" Alright, sister LAN,”” Zhao Yu said quickly,””let’s end the conversation here! I’'m hanging up!”””
“’”How many times do | have to tell you not to call me little sister LAN ...”” ”
“Before Ding Lan could finish her sentence, Zhao Yu hung up the phone.”

The person who entered the office was Captain Qiu from Manzhou city.

“Following that, according to the original plan, Zhao Yu brought Wu Xiumin and the others to attend a
welcome banquet and meet with the local leaders of Manzhou. ”

“After the banquet ended, Zhao Yu discussed with the higher-ups about the female corpse under the
bridge case, as well as the investigation of the 3rd oil extraction plant’s copycat murder case. ”

“As Miao Ying had already given him instructions in advance, Zhao Yu handled these things with ease.
He quickly negotiated with the local leaders and fixed a date for the press conference. ”



It had to be said that the female corpse under the bridge case had a huge impact.

“The death of so many people not only caused panic among the local residents, but also caused losses in
trade and investment. The local leaders were naturally anxious and wanted to calm down the impact of
the case as soon as possible

'”

“Hence, everyone agreed that the police would hold a press conference on time two days later,
regardless of whether the 3rd oil extraction plant’s case was solved or not. ”

“If the third oil extraction plant’s case could be solved during the press conference, it would
undoubtedly add to Zhao Yu’s fame as a detective. ”

“So, after the meeting ended, Zhao Yu didn’t choose to return to the hotel to rest, but went back to the
police station office to start a new investigation. ”

“The whiteboards that were used to explore the female corpses under the bridge were removed, leaving
only one whiteboard in the middle of the large office. ”

“However, Zhao Yu knew that the fewer white boards there were, the less information there would be,
which was not a good thing. ”

“""The No. 3 oil extraction plant has a total of 1256 employees, while Honggi Town has more than 400
transferred employees. ”

“’"In addition, there are more than 200 workers in the factory, such as property management,
transportation, sanitation, water delivery, and so on ...”” Wu Xiumin was explaining to Zhao Yu while
looking at the map.””There is only one village near red flag town!”

“’"There aren’t many villagers, and most of them rely on the three oil extraction plants for a living. They
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either sell vegetables or open a non-staple food store within the factory area ...

“’"0h,”” Zhao Yu said, nodding.””That is to say, the situation here is more complicated than we initially
thought!”””

“""Yes,”” Wu Xiumin said.””So, it's obviously unrealistic to investigate everyone!”” ”
“""Yes,”” Zhao Yu said, nodding.””We can only narrow down the scope!”””

“""But the strange thing is, I've investigated everyone related to the deceased, the crowd at the scene of
the crime, and even the police officers who were involved in the case, but | didn’t find anyone
suspicious!”” Wu Xiumin replied. ”

“"\Wu Xiumin ...”” Zhao Yu said,””do you remember what han sai said? If the imitation was very similar,
then he was an internal member of the police force! ”

“*"If it doesn’t look like it, then it must be someone who has seen the crime scene in white flag town
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“"Yup!”” Wu Xiumin said,””it’s obvious that the murderer didn’t do a good job of imitating her. But, |
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really did investigate all the onlookers ...



“””No...”” Suddenly, Zhao Yu put forward a new idea. He pointed to the information on the whiteboard
and said,””sis Wu, look, the murderer not only did not imitate it, but the hole holes, the lock, the rope,
all of these things, which are obvious at a glance, are also inconsistent with the female corpse under the
bridge case!”” ”

“”0Oh?”” Wu Xiumin seemed to understand what Zhao Yu meant, but she didn’t quite understand. ”
“""So ..."” Zhao Yu said,””| suspect that the imposter didn’t even see the scene, but ... But ...”” ”

“’"0h ...”” Wu Xiumin suddenly realized something.””You mean, the imposter only heard about the
scene from someone else, but he didn’t appear at the scene in white flag town?”” ”

Chapter 2442: Chapter 2437-unexplainable motive

“In the middle of the night, Zhao Yu sat alone on the office chair. He looked at the starry sky outside the
window and thought about his own things. ”

He could have had a good night’s sleep in the police dormitory if Xi menna had not bothered him.

“Unfortunately, Ran Tao, who was Zhao Yu’s roommate, was snoring so loudly that he couldn’t sleep.
So, he had to go back to the office and continue to think about the case. ”

“Although he judged that the murderer might not have seen the real scene of the female corpse under
the bridge, but had only heard of it. However, it would be extremely difficult to find such a person.”

“After all, the media was so developed nowadays, and the murderer who imitated the female corpse
under the bridge case might not have found out about it through some channels. ”

“Now, it seemed that they had to start investigating from the clues left at the scene and the murderer’s
motive. ”

“From the evidence at the scene, the murderer had left footprints. Judging from the footprints, the
murderer should be a man about 1.8 meters tall. ”

“In addition, the police found fresh tire marks on the ice on the east side of the red flag bridge. They
suspected that the murderer had used a small tricycle to transport the bodies. ”

“With Wu Xiumin’s efforts, the police had found a suspicious tricycle in Honggi Town. ”

“The tricycle belonged to a worker in the boiler room. Since all the people living in red flag town were
factory workers, this worker didn’t lock the tricycle every day. He just left it in the courtyard of the boiler
room, and anyone could use it. ”

“After an investigation, the police had ruled out the possibility of the boiler driver being the culprit, as
he had just celebrated his 70th birthday this year and had been paralyzed before. ”

“Also, his height and weight did not match the footprints left at the scene.”



“Therefore, Wu Xiumin concluded that the murderer should be someone who was familiar with the red
flag. The reason why he used three-wheeled vehicles to transport the bodies should have been
premeditated!”

“The boiler driver claimed that sometimes, some workers would borrow the tricycle from him because
they were in a hurry. Wu Xiumin was looking for the relevant personnel according to the clues provided
by the boiler driver. ”

Tsk tsk ...

Zhao Yu closed his eyes and pondered for a moment. His mind started to recollect the situation on the
night of Chi Meixin’s death.

“After having dinner in the factory’s cafeteria, Chi Meixin crossed the frozen lake and returned to her
dormitory in red flag town ... ”

“However, for some unknown reason or time, Chi Meixin had left the dormitory and gone somewhere
else.”

“On the way, the murderer captured Chi Meixin and killed her. ”

“Later, the murderer took advantage of the night to steal the tricycle of the old man from the boiler
room and moved the body to the river. He first lifted the tricycle to the ice and then put the body on the
tricycle.”

“Then, the murderer rode the tricycle towards Honggi bridge, but when he was about to reach the
bottom of the bridge, the tricycle could not cross because of the large Reed on the ice. ”

“Thus, he could only carry the corpse on his shoulder and walk through the reeds to the bridge. ”

“At that time, the murderer had already taken off Chi Meixin’s clothes, which resulted in many scratches
on the victim’s body. ”

“After that, the murderer began to drill holes clumsily and made a mess. Finally, he managed to hang
the body under the bridge and left in a hurry.”

“The murderer’s method was very unprofessional, and it could be seen that he was very panicked when
he committed the crime. ”

“However, other than the footprints, the murderer did not leave any other key clues. He did not know if
it was luck or if he had made preparations in advance. ”

“Moreover, the most important thing was that there was no surveillance camera in the entire Hongqi
Town, and no one found anything suspicious that night. This undoubtedly gave the murderer a chance. ”

“Of course, Wu Xiumin also concluded that the murderer must have known a lot about Hongqi Town, so
he could have committed such a murder. ”

Then ...

The strangest thing was that Zhao Yu still hadn’t found the murderer’s motive!



“Through her investigation, Wu Xiumin found out that Chi Meixin had never made any enemies in her
hometown. Her life was very simple. Although her financial situation was not very rich, she had never
owed anyone money ... ”

“Therefore, in Wu Xiumin’s deduction, there was only one possibility left. The murderer had killed the
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wrong person
Then ...
Did he really kill the wrong person?

“If the murderer had killed the wrong person, then the murderer must have wanted to kill a woman who
looked like Chi Meixin?”

“However, Wu Xiumin had searched all the female workers in the dormitory, but she had not found a
single problem.”

“As such, the murderer’s motive for killing was even stranger! ”

“Thinking about it, when the murderer heard about the female corpse under the bridge case, he didn’t
even take a close look at the actual scene before rashly killing Chi Meixin. What did that mean? ”

“This meant that ...... He was extremely, extremely anxious to kill Chi Meixin!”
“Also, Chi Meixin’s belongings had not been touched. The killing should not have been for money! ”

“If the murderer had captured Chi Meixin near red flag town, then the murderer should have had a lot
of time to control her. However, Chi Meixin had not been violated. ”

“In other words, the murderer wasn’t lustful? ”

“If he didn’t want money or sex, then the only thing left was revenge ... ”

But ... Chi Meixin was an honest person and had never made any enemies ...

“Now, it seemed that there was only one explanation left, and that was love killing! ”

“Perhaps Chi Meixin was in a relationship with a mysterious man, but this man had a family and was
afraid of being exposed by Chi Meixin, so he killed her to silence her!”

“On the night of her murder, Chi Meixin had left the dormitory quietly. It was possible that she was on a
date with this mysterious man ...”

“However, Wu Xiumin had already done a thorough check, and whether it was her call records, online
chats, or her colleagues ‘statements, there were no signs of Chi Meixin secretly dating ... ”

She didn’t know if this man was hiding too deeply or if his thinking had deviated ...
“Apart from that, Zhao Yu and Wu Xiumin couldn’t think of any other possible murder!”
“But, Zhao Yu still felt that there seemed to be another reason for the murderer’s motive ... ”

Could it be ...



“He glanced at the words “”female ghost in red”” on the corner of the whiteboard!”
Could it be ...

“Zhao Yu had a playful yet serious expression on his face as he thought to himself,””could Chi Meixin’s
death really have something to do with the Red Ghost that she had seen?”””

Could it be that he had encountered another case related to ghosts?

“But ... People couldn’t have been killed by ghosts, right? ”

A red-dressed female ghost ...

Tsk tsk ...

“Zhao Yu thought for a long time, but he had no clue, so he closed his eyes to rest again. ”
It was only then that he finally remembered his system.

“Due to the sudden end of the kun Gen Qian hexagram last time, the hexagram area had been frozen for
seven days. Now that six days had passed, he could open a new hexagram soon. ”

“However, besides the attractive points and devices, Zhao Yu didn’t need to rely on the system as much
as he used to.”

“For example, in the case of the female corpse under the bridge, although the hexagram ended early, it
didn’t affect his final solving of the case. ”

“Therefore, he didn’t have any expectations for the case in front of him.”

“Zhao Yu was now more confident in himself. He believed that with his own efforts, he would definitely
be able to bring the female corpse under the bridge case to a close. ”

Chapter 2443: Chapter 2438-red flag town

“The next morning, Zhao Yu went to red flag town, which was opposite the No. 3 oil extraction plant.”

“’"The tricycle has already been sent to the police station for inspection,”” Wu Xiumin said to Zhao Yu
when they arrived at the Hongqi Town boiler room.””The boiler maker should be there!”” His last name
is Liu ..."”””

“Zhao Yu carefully observed the terrain and found that, although the boiler room courtyard had walls,
the walls were riddled with holes and there were holes everywhere. ”

“’"It's really a sin, a sin!”” At that moment, at the entrance of the boiler room, a hunchbacked old man
was expressing his feelings to the police,””who is so wicked to use my three-wheeled motorcycle to kill
someone? He really dared to ride such a small and broken three-wheeled motorcycle ...”” ”

“Zhao Yu observed the old man’s condition. As the information described, he was hunchbacked, bent
over, short, and couldn’t move easily, so he shouldn’t be the murderer. ”



“After the incident, the police had thoroughly searched the boiler room and found something
suspicious. ”
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Such a big factory still needs a boiler to provide heating?”” Zhao Yu asked Wu Xiumin. ”

“””No,”” Wu Xiumin said.””The factory is self-heating, and only Hongqgi Town needs a boiler for heating.

”

“””The factory manager said that red flag town was built by the earliest oil extraction workers in the
past. Later, dormitories were built in the factory, and the workers moved into the new buildings. ”

“””Now, because of the serious reduction in the number of workers in the factory, a lot of oil extraction
workers were recruited from other places. These workers could not be arranged, so Honggi Town was
repaired and they were temporarily allowed to live. ”

“”"The new staff dormitory building is still under construction and will be completed this summer.
Therefore, there is no need to invest any more funds from Hongqi Town. This is why there are no
guards, no walls, and no surveillance cameras ...”” ”

“’”They even have to walk a long way, so the workers have to cross the lake to save time. ”
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“”" And this boiler room is just an old boiler that can barely keep the workers warm.

“""He’s so old, and he’s been sick before.”” Zhao Yu looked at master Liu, then whispered to Wu
Xiumin,””can he handle it all by himself?”” ”

“’"There’s a boiler worker,”” Wu Xiumin said.””He’s a young man from a nearby village. He comes to
help every other day. He does some heavy physical work for master Liu, and he’s also in charge of
transporting coal. But, this man rarely spends the night in the boiler room ...”””

“’”0Oh?"”” Zhao Yu's eyes brightened, but immediately dimmed. ”
He knew that Wu Xiumin wasn’t that stupid. She would have thought that there was something wrong

with this young man.
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the young man’s wife was giving birth to a child at
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“Sure enough, Wu Xiumin shook her head and said,
the time of the crime. Dozens of people can testify to that ...

“E* ck, what a coincidence!”” Zhao Yu thought about it and felt that it was a bit of a coincidence. ”

nn

Wu Xiumin said.””This young man has nothing to do with Chi Meixin. His
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“’"I've already looked into it,
call records and WeChat are very simple ...

“" Alright!”” Zhao Yu nodded, then walked into the boiler room and surveyed the situation there. ”
“After that, they walked along the side of the boiler room and headed towards Chi Meixin’s dormitory. ”

“""Police officer Zhao,”” Captain Qiu told Zhao Yu,””these few days, we’ve done a thorough
investigation, and we still think that the reason why Chi Meixin left the dormitory that day was most
likely to go to the bathhouse to take a shower!”



“"”Look ...”” He said as he walked to a bungalow not far from the boiler room.””That’s the bathhouse.
You can go in and take a look ... Um ...”””

“After saying that, Captain Qiu realized that his words were inappropriate and hurriedly added,”””” It
doesn’t matter. The bathhouse is not open at this time! It only opens at night ...”” ”

nn 1777 ”

“”0Oh!1”” Zhao Yu said very seriously,””then, I'll come back tonight
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..”” Captain Qiu was speechless. ”
“’"Hehehe ...”” Zhao Yu patted Captain Qiu on the shoulder.””I’m just joking!”” He said. ”

“’"0h ..."”” Team leader Qiu wiped his sweat and continued,””first, Chi Meixin likes to be clean. She
works on the front line, so it’s inevitable that she has the smell of oil on her body, so she usually
showers very often. ”
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Secondly, we have searched through Chi Meixin’s personal belongings. Everything else is still there,
but her bath products and a set of clean clothes are missing ...”” ”
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“’”0h ...”” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, then said,””that is to say, the murderer knew her habits, so

he made preparations in advance!”” ”

“"\We’ve asked the female employees who took a bath that night, but no one had seen Chi Meixin, so
.."”"” Captain Qiu said,””Chi Meixin should have been attacked the moment she came out!”””

“*”|f she didn’t take a shower that day ...”” Zhao Yu said,””then ... The murderer wouldn’t have done
it?”” Would he ... Wait another day? Until Chi Meixin appeared?”” ”
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“""This way,”” Wu Xiumin shrugged,””at least it explains why Chi Meixin left the dormitory building.
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“’"That’s the dormitory building,”” Captain Qiu pointed to the two-story building in the distance, then
turned to point to the other side and said,””it’s less than 100 meters from the dormitory to the

bathhouse. You only need to turn a corner!”
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“””So ...”” Captain Qiu pointed to the opposite side of the boiler room and said,””if | were the murderer,
| would choose to start from there!”” ”

Zhao Yu looked at where Captain Qiu was pointing and saw that there was an abandoned area of single-
story houses opposite the boiler room. Some of the houses had already collapsed ...
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“’"There’s no one there ...”” Team leader Qiu continued,””the murderer could have dragged Chi Meixin
into the darkness, then dragged her to an abandoned bungalow. As long as Chi Meixin could not make
any loud noises, he could have easily disposed of her ...”” ”
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the forensic doctor didn’t find any signs of
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“’"The autopsy report said that ...”” Zhao Yu recalled,
anesthesia on Chi Meixin’s body ... Then ... Could the murderer ...

“""Yes, we think so too!”” Captain Qiu strode to the boiler room, pointed to a few alleys, and said,””the
first scene of the crime should be in one of the alleys. We have already sent technical staff to search it! ”

“’"It’s a pity that there are no footprints left on the ground because of the ice. There are no obvious
signs of struggle either ...”” ”



Tsk tsk ...

“Zhao Yu looked at the alleys. Even though it was daytime, they still looked a little eerie, because every
alley was filled with broken walls and ruins. ”

Was he that fierce?

“Zhao Yu thought to himself. If this was really the first crime scene, and the victim was not unconscious,
coulditbe..”

The murderer killed Chi Meixin cruelly right after he caught her?

Chi Meixin had been strangled to death in the same way as the other female corpses under the bridge.
The only difference was that the location and strength of the strangle were slightly different.

“Although the murderer was about the same height as han sai, his palm was much smaller than han Sai
‘s, and his fingers were shorter.”

The key was ...

Was he really going to strangle her to death?

What kind of hatred was this?

Or ...

“Wu Xiumin had guessed it right, but the murderer had killed the wrong person? ”
Chi Meixin was just a pitiful scapegoat?

Then ...

Who did the murderer really want to kill?

Chapter 2444: Chapter 2438-change the way of playing

On the frozen lake that led to the 3rd oil extraction plant from Hongqi Town.

“’"There, it’s over there ...”” Wu Xiumin pointed to a forest in the southeast of the ice Lake, then
explained to Zhao Yu,””Chi Meixin said that the Red Girl she saw appeared in that forest!”” ”
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“""\We've already searched the area, but there’s nothing!”” Captain Qiu said helplessly,””it’s a barren
mountain. There are very few people there, let alone in the middle of winter!”” ”

“’"The strangest thing is,”” Wu Xiumin continued,””Chi Meixin’s colleagues didn’t see anything, so a lot
of people are saying that Chi Meixin has seen something unclean!”””

“""Eh ...”” Hearing this, Xi Mengna, who was behind Zhao Yu, could not help but shiver. ”

“’"\We have also done some field survey,”” Wu Xiumin continued.””lf there was really a woman in red
standing in the woods, she shouldn’t have been able to be seen, given the environment that day ...”” ”
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“After listening to Wu Xiumin and the others “”introduction, Zhao Yu looked into the forest in the
distance. It was all white, and he couldn’t see any other colors. ”

The woman in red ...
Female ghost ...
Tsk tsk ...

Zhao Yu felt a strange feeling in his heart. He still could not connect the woman in red with Chi Meixin’s
death.

“Ten minutes later, led by Captain Qiu, Zhao Yu and the others arrived at the factory’s office building
and entered the director’s office. ”

“The director of the No. 3 oil extraction plant was having a meeting in the capital. The person who
received Zhao Yu and the others was a Deputy Director, surnamed Zhang. ”
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“""Yes, that's it. I've already made my stand clear!”” Manager Zhang said in front of Zhao Yu,””ever
since our factory was built in 1974, there has not been a single murder case. Not to mention, it was such
a cruel case, and the victim was our employee ...”” ”
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So,”” factory manager Zhang said solemnly,
unconditionally cooperate. We must catch the murdere

whatever the police need, our factory will
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“"Well, thank you so much!”” Zhao Yu and the factory manager shook hands and said some official
words. ”

“’"This is Section Chief Liu from the Human Resources Department,”” factory manager Zhang said as he
pushed a young man with glasses to the front.””He knows the information of the factory’s staff, so we
sent Section Chief Liu to assist the police investigation. We hope he can help!”””

Section Chief Liu quickly greeted Zhao Yu and the others and promised to cooperate with the police
investigation.

“After that, the two of them exchanged some pleasantries before Zhao Yu left the factory office
building. ”

“Then, Section Chief Liu briefly introduced the situation of the No. 3 oil extraction plant, then
accompanied Zhao Yu around the plant.”

“Then, at Zhao Yu’s request, they came to the only police station in the factory. ”
“The police station only had three police officers, one inspector and two Civil Police. ”

“””| heard that ...”” After greeting them, Zhao Yu went straight to the point,””before Chi Meixin got into
the accident, she came to the police station to make a report?”””

“""Yeah, yeah!”” The Bureau chief quickly replied,””but ... What she said is a little uncertain! She said
that she saw a woman in red in the forest and the woman waved at her ... ”

“*"\What can we do about this?”” ”



“”] don’t understand,”” Zhao Yu said.””If Chi Meixin saw the woman in red, why would she come to the
police station to report it?”” ”

“"”Yeah!”” The Bureau chief scratched his head and said,””we don’t understand either! However, she
didn’t give a full account of the situation. She only said that she saw a woman in red and hoped that we
could go into the forest to look for her. Maybe someone had lost the girl ...”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu asked again,””have you checked the files? Have there been any reports of missing
persons recently?”” ”

“"”No, no...”” The Bureau chief waved his hand and said,””let me put it this way. Since the
establishment of our police station, we have never been opened!”” ”

“""Usually, I'm just handling some very small matters, such as helping the aunties find a kitten or a
puppy, picking a kite from a tree, andsoon ... ”

“""The factory is full of educated youths or their descendants. They are very high-quality. The neighbors
and colleagues are very harmonious. There are even very few civil disputes!”” ”

“"”S0 ...”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””there were no missing persons or murder cases reported in the
factory?”””
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“””No, no,”” the director said.””l haven’t been here for long, but I'm absolutely sure of thi

“""Yeah, yeah! ““’So do | ...”” Chief Liu echoed.””l heard from the older generation of workers that there
has never been a criminal case in the factory, and it is very safe ...”” ”
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“""Yes, this place is like a paradise,”” the director said.”” Although it’s not like not closing the door at
night and not picking up the dead on the road, the relationship between people is much simpler than
outside!”” ”

Was it?
“Listening to the two’s introduction, Zhao Yu fell into deep thought again ... ”
“At four in the afternoon, Zhao Yu and the others returned to the Manzhou police station. ”

“The first thing he did upon returning to the police station was to meet Chi Meixin’s family, which
included her parents and her sister. ”

One could only imagine how much grief her family had fallen into after hearing the news of Chi Meixin’s
death.

“After the police had appeased them, they could finally ask them for information. ”

nn

“""Yes ...”” Chi Meixin’s younger sister replied,””my sister was indeed a little traumatized by the divorce,
but the doctor said that she has fully recovered. Otherwise, we wouldn’t have let her come to Manzhou

nn n

alone ...

ann nn

...No, no...”” Chi Meixin’s mother recalled,
in red, never ...”” ”

my daughter never mentioned anything about a woman



nn

“’”My sister likes to wear plain clothes,”” the younger sister said.””She doesn’t like red and purple

colors ...”””

“”"That’s right, Meixin has never liked the color red since she was young ...”” Her mother agreed.”

unn nn

Officer, have you caught the murderer yet?”” Chi Meixin’s father asked agitatedly,

nnon

my Meixin is an
extremely honest person. Who would be so cruel to not even let my Meixin off ...

“When they spoke of their sore spot, the old couple’s tears flowed again ... ”

“ .. The reason for my sister’s divorce ...”” The younger sister recalled and explained,””| can’t really
blame anyone. It’s just that their personalities don’t match, and they always quarrel. After quarrelling,
they lose their feelings for each other ...”””

“"”My ex-brother-in-law works at the railway Company. He’s ... Doing well, right? It’s said that he’s
married again, to a small businessman ...”” ”

“Regarding Chi Meixin’s ex-husband, Wu Xiumin had already done a thorough investigation. Her ex-
husband was a train driver, and he had been driving the train during the time of the crime. He had a
clear alibi.”

“Moreover, they were only divorced and did not have any financial disputes or any other grudges. The
motive for the murder was not very big ... ”

“6 p.m., Manzhou police station, Special Investigation Group office. ”

“Zhao Yu was lying on the table, unlike usual. He was not standing in front of the whiteboard, thinking
about the case.”

nn

“’"Team leader ...”” Wu Xiumin reported,””today, forensic Guo took his team to carefully examine the
suspicious area opposite the boiler room in Hongqi Town. They found a few strands of hair in the crack
in the wall, and half a shoe print in the corner of the wall opposite the crack ...”” ”

“” After comparison, this half of the footprint matches the one the suspect left under the bridge. So, the
suspect must have done something to Chi Meixin in the alley ... ”

nn

“Suddenly, Wu Xiumin realized that Zhao Yu wasn’t in a good mood, so she asked,
listening?”” ”

team leader, are you

“””Mm ...”” Zhao Yu nodded silently, then turned to Wu Xiumin and said,””Wu Xiumin, I'm a little tired.
This time ... Why don’t we change the way we play?”””

“’”Change the way you play?”” Wu Xiumin’s eyes widened.””What do you mean?”” ”

“””In the past, it was always us who looked for clues,”” Zhao Yu said, stretching lazily.””This time, let’s
change the game and let the clues come to us!”””

Chapter 2445: Chapter 2440-| smell?



“The next day, a piece of news suddenly broke out in the third oil extraction plant. ”

The police offered a reward to factory employees and residents for clues about the female corpse under
the bridge case in Honggi Town. Anyone who could provide clues and assist the police in solving the case
would be rewarded with 50000 Yuan in cash.

“Besides that, while offering the reward, the police also revealed some details of Chi Meixin’s murder,
including the stolen tricycle, the place where Chi Meixin was attacked, and even the incident where Chi
Meixin encountered the woman in red before she died. Everything was revealed ... ”

“As soon as the news came out, it immediately caused a sensation. In just one day, the entire factory
area knew about it, and almost everyone was talking about it. ”

“Soon, the factory cooperated with the police and issued a reward to the employees. If anyone who
knew the truth could help the police solve the case, the factory would reward them with an additional
50000 Yuan ... ”

“As a result, the entire factory area was in an uproar. ”

“Among them, there was no lack of nosy people who began to ask each other, trying to find clues and
get the bounty from the police and the factory ... ”

“After the announcement of the bounty, the police had also received some clues, and Wu Xiumin,
Captain Qiu, and the others were verifying them one by one.”

“In contrast to Wu Xiumin’s busy schedule, Zhao Yu used that day and night to have a good night’s sleep
at the hotel! ”

He would eat when he woke up and continue to sleep after he was full. He would sleep until the sky was
dark and the sun and moon were dark ...

“By the time he had enough sleep and woke up, he could no longer tell if it was day or night! ”
Oh...
“He let out an envious yawn, as if he had slept for a thousand years. ”

He rubbed his eyes and subconsciously observed his surroundings.

“Fortunately, the scene of Xi menna lying on the other side of the bed did not appear. It seemed that
this woman was quite sensible. She knew that he was too tired and needed to rest, so she did not pester
him anymore.”

But ...

This thought only lingered for three seconds before he suddenly heard the sound of running water
coming from the bathroom!

Holy shit!

No way?



“Zhao Yu quickly got out of bed and opened the curtains in frustration, only to find that it was dark
outside.”

He looked at his watch. It was 7:45 P. M.
Mud!

“When he heard the sound of water in the bathroom, he quickly looked at his clothes. He was wearing
pajamas, but it didn’t seem like he had been molested ... ”

“In order to confirm, Zhao Yu stumbled into the bathroom and saw that there was indeed a slim
woman'’s figure in the mist. ”

“‘I'm finished, I’'m finished ... ”

Zhao Yu’s heart went cold. He didn’t know if he would do anything stupid in his daze. How could this Xi
menna take advantage of him?

“Hearing the sound of water, he sneaked a glance, but he couldn’t see anything because of the thick fog

”

Alright!

“Zhao Yu clenched his teeth and made up his mind, then quickly left the bathroom. ”
“Then, she put on her clothes and left the room, pretending to be calm.”

All

What the hell was this?

“On the way to the police station, Zhao Yu felt remorseful and blamed himself. There was no way he
could clear his name now. How was he going to explain this to Miao Ying?”

“I didn’t drink or take any medicine, so | didn’t do anything to let MeowMeow down, right? ”
“But ... This man and woman were alone, and they were even taking a shower!”

Could he still explain it clearly?

And ...

“If he was really misunderstood, he might as well, might as well...Sigh ... ”

“After a while, Zhao Yu returned to the Special Investigation Group office in the Manzhou police station.

”

“As soon as he entered, he saw Xi menna writing something in front of a whiteboard ... ”

“ER?"” “"Zhao Yu, you’'re finally awake?”” Xi menna’s eyes widened when she saw Zhao Yu enter.”

nn

“""Hey!”” Zhao Yu quickly pointed at Xi menna and shouted,””what are you doing! That’s my

whiteboard!”” ”



nn

“””No, no, no, look carefully ...”” Xi menna quickly clarified,
side!”

this is a new one, it’s your white acrobatic

nn n

“7”Didn’t | just get some new clues? | want to analyze them like you did, hehehe ...

nn

“Mm ...”"” Suddenly, Zhao Yu finally reacted. He stared at Xi Mengna in shock and asked,
didn’t shower?”” ”

you ... You

“’”It can’t be?”” Xi menna was shocked. She quickly sniffed herself.””l smell already?”” ”

Zhao Yu’s question immediately attracted the attention and curiosity of Wu Xiumin and the others.

nnn

“’”No... No...”” Zhao Yu quickly waved his hands.””No smell, no smell ...

nn:

“" Ah?”” Xi menna exclaimed,””it’s moldy? Aiya, it’s all your fault. You didn’t even pay me, and | used up
all my perfume ...”””

“””No... No...”” Zhao Yu scratched his head,””l ... I mean ... Sigh ...”” ”

“He did not know what to say. There was only a huge question mark left in his head. If Xi menna was in
the office, then who was the one in the shower just now? ”

“’”0h, really? Is that so?”” At this time, Ran Tao, who never thought that things would get out of hand,
suddenly came out from behind the whiteboard and said,””let me smell it, let me smell it ...”” ”

“ryou " Xi menna qwckly dOdged "
“""Doesn’t it smell good?”” Ran Tao smiled and disappeared behind the whiteboard. ”

“’"It seems ...”” Xi menna put down her pen and shook her head.””| really have to go wash up!”” Zhao
Yu, Oh, team leader Zhao, give me your room card. I'll go to your room to wash it ...”” ”

“”"Um ... About that ...”” Although Zhao Yu was at a loss, his natural reaction saved him. He immediately
put on a curious face and pointed at the whiteboard, changing the subject.””Why ... Did you find a new
clue when | was sleeping?”” ”

“7"\Well, | can’t say for sure now!”” As expected, Xi menna fell for it. She immediately followed Zhao Yu’s
train of thought and said,””we still have to wait for that Captain Qiu to verify the information

|II

nn

“””But ... I have to say,”” Xi menna gave Zhao Yu a thumbs up,””your reward did save a lot of effort! It’s
much easier than going from house to house and investigating one by one!”””

nn

“""Then ...”” Zhao Yu moved closer to the whiteboard and asked,
real?l!” ”

tell me, which clue do you think looks

“""Did the murderer really kill the wrong person?”” ”

“’”No!”” Xi menna shook her head and pointed at a line of text on the whiteboard.””| think this looks a
bit like ...”” ”

nn

“’”It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu scratched his head again,””you actually wrote in English?”” ”



“»"\What's wrong?”” Xi menna blinked her big, cute eyes.””Don’t tell me you don’t understand. You
spoke perfect English with londee!”” ”

Zhao Yu realized that he could recognize that the English word was red.

Red?

nn nn n

“There was another word at the end,””woman.

“’”It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu pointed at the word and asked,””did you find any clues about the woman in
red?llll ”

nn

“””I’'m not sure,
story about a woman in a red dress ...

Xi menna said.””This afternoon, an old lady came to the police station to report a

nnn
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“’”It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu grinned and asked,””is there really a woman in red

LR

unn

Captain Qiu said that the old lady is in good spirits and her logic is clear. She doesn’t look like she’s
spouting nonsense. However, this incident can be traced back to 1979 ...”” Xi menna said. ”

nn R

“”I’ll pour!”” Zhao Yu wiped his sweat,””the woman in red from 1979, isn’t that nonsense

“’"1 don’t know ...”” Xi menna pouted and said,””but ... It did seem a little out of place, but after
listening to it, I just feel like ... It’s a little interesting ...”” ”

Chapter 2446: The past of red flag town

“””In 1979 ...”” A video appeared on the computer, which was the video of the old lady providing clues
at the police station.””Hongqi Town was livelier than it is now. The workers of the No. 3 oil extraction
plant lived there!”” ”

“’"As for me, I’'m one of the few non-workers. My old man is part of the maintenance team. | don’t have
a job, so | followed him here ... "

“’"The higher-ups took good care of me, so they got me a job at the guest house. | just washed the
blankets, hung the bedsheets, and so on. It was quite easy ... ”

nn n

“””During the year | worked at the guest house, | met a woman inred ...

“Watching the video, Zhao Yu also watched it carefully, as if the old lady’s story, even if it had nothing to
do with the case, was still very attractive ... ”

“’"There were four of them, all young ladies. They came from the South to sell oil and gas accessories
like valves, elbows, and pipe parts, so they stayed in the guest house ... ”

“""Usually, the guests staying in the guest house are basically people who have come to learn and train
outside. When there is no training, there are almost no guests in the guest house. ”



nnn

“"”So, the four girls left a deep impression on me ...

“’"Then ... What happened after that ...”” In the video, the police at the police station asked questions.
Obviously, the police couldn’t hold back anymore. ”

“” After that, the other three girls left, but the girl who loved to wear red stayed in the hotel for more
than a month ... ”

“"”And then ... He left ..”” ”

“’"This ...”” The policemen looked helpless.””No more?”” Is that all?”” ”

nn

after the girl in red left, a group of police detectives

nnn

“’”No, no, no...”” The old lady quickly continued,
came to the guest house and asked me where the girl in red went ...

Eh?
“Hearing this news, Zhao Yu’s eyes suddenly widened. ”

“’”But,”” the old lady continued,””they just asked some questions and left. They didn’t go into detail,
but | could tell that one of the police officers was obviously from the South and had a strong southern
accent...”

“””So I'm thinking, did something happen to the girl in red?”” ”

“””The girl in red you mentioned, what kind of clothes was she wearing? His height, weight, appearance,
and of course, his name. Do you still remember?”” The police officer asked. ”

nn

“*”| don’t know her name,”” the old lady shook her head and said.””I’'m just an odd-job worker, not a
front desk receptionist. ‘Anyway, the girl in red is really pretty and she’s a little taller than me. She’s
quite outstanding in the crowd ..." ”

“””0h ... And clothes. The clothes are very simple, a red one-piece dress with a red belt with a flower on
it..”

nn n

“"And ... Um ... His hair is very long, black and shiny, and he’s wearing a hairpin ...

“’"Then ...”” The police officers asked in detail,””do you remember if she paid the bill when she left?”” ”

wunn nn

She’s married, she’s married ...”” The old lady quickly said.
he even happily greeted me ...”” ”

She brought her luggage! When he left,

“""0kay, we’ve taken note of what you said,”” the police officer said.””We'll report it to our superiors

nn n

“""0Okay, okay. | hope ... It'll be of help to you ...”” The old lady turned around and left the police station.

”

“"")ust ... Just like this?”” Zhao Yu looked at Xi Mengna and said,””the girl in red from 1979, how could
she be related to Chi Meixin? Chi Meixin doesn’t like to wear red ...”” ”

“"”Shush ...”” Xi menna shushed and pointed at the computer screen. The old lady who had left just now
came back.”



“’”Officer, officer, | was so nervous just now that | almost forgot what | was supposed to do!”” The old
lady went to the police and added,””l heard about the female employee who was killed under the bridge

”

“""There’s something | have to tell you. The dormitory building that the female employee is living in now
is the original red flag town hostel! ”

“"”She said that she saw a woman in red by the lake. Do you think ... She might have met something
dirty?”” n”n
“Seeing this, Zhao Yu covered his face, and goosebumps appeared on his arms. ”

“At this point, Xi menna stopped the video, turned around, and said to Zhao Yu,

“””Team leader, | have the same feeling as you. | don’t believe in heresy either, but ...”” Xi menna
hesitated for a moment, then said,””we just sent someone to get in touch with these old ladies again
and asked them about the girl in red in detail! ”

“""\What do you think?”” ”
“""\What ...”” Zhao Yu frowned.””What happened?”” ”

“””The second room on the west side of the second floor ...”” Xi Mengna said with a serious
expression.””The room where the girl in red used to live is Chi Meixin’s current dormitory!”” ”

“""E * ck!”” Zhao Yu suddenly felt a chill, then waved his hand and said,””what you’re saying is a little
unbelievable, right? What was this? Was he possessed by a ghost? ”

“’”If he was possessed, then the case should at least look like a suicide, right? Chi Meixin couldn’t have
strangled herself, right?”” ”

“""Boss, boss ...”” At this time, Ran Tao came out from behind the whiteboard and said,””have you
forgotten about the killer Diary in the teacher’s College so quickly? ”

“’"\Wasn’t the student who used the hammer to smash open the trash can possessed by a ghost too?"”” ”

“"”Go to hell!”” Zhao Yu shook his head.””That was just a coincidence! That child was only spouting such
nonsense to increase the sense of mystery ... ”

“""Besides ... Those are two different things!”” ”
Didi.. Didi..
“As he was talking, Zhao Yu saw his phone ring. It was his girlfriend, Miao Ying. ”

“”"Hey!”” Miao Ying’s voice came from the phone.””Zhao Yu, what’s the situation? You were still
snoring just now, and | just took a shower, and you disappeared?”” ”

nn

“’”0Oh ... Oh ... It’s you!”” Zhao Yu then remembered about the hotel and quickly asked,
back so soon? Is everything settled on Hila’s side?”” ”

why are you

nn

“"All the cases happened in Manzhou, so the press conference naturally had to be held in Manzhou,
Miao Ying said.””Didn’t you guys already have a schedule?”” ”



“””0h ... That's right!”” Zhao Yu patted his head, then remembered that he had to hold a press
conference the next morning, and he had yet to sort out the clues regarding the third oil extraction
plant’s case! ”

It seemed that he could only explain the situation of the female corpse under the bridge case.
“"”0kay,”” Miao Ying said over the phone.””I’ll go over now. We'll talk when we meet!”””

“Then, Miao Ying hung up the phone.”

nn

“""Then ...”” Zhao Yu pointed to the whiteboard that was filled with English and asked Xi menena,””are
there any other clues? More important?”” ”

“’"It's hard to say ...”” Xi menna said cautiously.””Some people say that the old man in the boiler room
has mental problems, but we have already verified it ... ”

unn

Some people say that someone is targeting the factory, and that more union workers might have
been killed ...”” ”

“””Damn, these are pure rumors! I'd rather be possessed by a ghost!”” ”

nn;:

“"Yup!”” Xi menna said,””it scared that chief Liu so much that he quickly contacted the security
Department and sent more people to strengthen the security of the factory and red flag town. It made

nnn

everyone anxious ...

nn

“ AI1”” Zhao Yu scratched his head and said gloomily,””it seems that I’'m going to fail! | thought there
were only a few people in the factory, so | thought there would be some secrets that couldn’t be hidden

nnon

“’"Team ... Team leader ...”” Just as Zhao Yu was feeling depressed, Wu Xiumin, who had been silent all
this time, suddenly stood up and said with uncertainty,””I think that your reward might not have
failed!”””

nnn

“""| ... I think ... I've found the suspect ...

Chapter 2447: Chapter 2441-guilty

“””Li Guan?”” Zhao Yu looked at the information that Wu Xiumin had handed over and asked,””this
name...Is interesting. What does he do?”””

“""Director!”” Wu Xiumin said,””he is the Deputy factory director in charge of logistics. He was one of
the first to build a factory in Manzhou. He used to be the workshop director and the logistics Director!””

”

“’"The Deputy Director?”” Zhao Yu frowned.””Why did you say that he’s a suspect?”” ”

“Upon hearing Zhao Yu’s question, Ran Tao and Xi menna were also very curious, so they all came over.

”



“””Team leader, according to your instructions, after the bounty was issued, we have carried out fixed
monitoring of the entire factory ...”” Wu Xiumin turned on the big screen with the remote control, then
turned around and played a video clip on the screen.”

“In the video, a car could be seen approaching from afar, but it stopped by the side of the road halfway.

”

“After two minutes, the car actually turned around and drove back. ”

nn

“’"This is a video we captured last night,”” Wu Xiumin paused the video and explained to Zhao Yu and
the others,””at 35 a.m. Last night, a Volkswagen CC drove out of the factory compound in a hurry ... ”

“’"However, after the car left the factory area 200 meters away, it suddenly turned back ... ”

“” After some investigation, we found out that the car’s owner is li Guan, the current Deputy Director of
the 3rd oil extraction plant!”” ”

nn

what does this mean? He probably wanted to go out but

nnn

“’"This ..."”” Xi menna frowned and asked,
forgot something? Or maybe | remembered the date wrong ...

“””| think ...”” Ran Tao rubbed his chin and said,””is this person feeling guilty?”” ”

“"”Everyone, take a closer look,”” Wu Xiumin said as she played the map of the third oil extraction plant
on the big screen. She pointed to one of the places and said,””this is where the car stopped last night
and turned around. If you go further from there, you will reach the fork leading to red flag town!”” ”

“""Because of the case, Captain Qiu placed a team of people there to stand guard. From the parking
spot of the Volkswagen, the driver might have seen the police officers on guard, so he turned around
and returned ...”””

nn

“”Hmm ... That makes sense ...”” Ran Tao’s eyes were wide open as he said,

nn n

guilty, definitely guilty

nn

“"”So ..."” Wu Xiumin adjusted the video and continued,””we tracked the car through video, and soon

found something more suspicious!”” ”
“As the big screen changed, everyone saw a new video. ”

“After the Volkswagen returned to a residential building, a tall man got out of the car and pulled out two
large boxes from the trunk.”

nns

“””0h ...”” Ran Tao clapped his hands and said excitedly,””is this guy going to move or run away

L

nn

“’"Through the video, we have confirmed that this person is li Guan,”” Wu Xiumin said.”” He’s neither

short nor tall, just 1.80 meters!”” ”

“Wu Xiumin’s meaning couldn’t be any clearer, because judging from the footprints at the scene of the

III

crime, Chi Meixin’s murderer was also about 1.80 meters tal

nn

“’"Then ...”” Wu Xiumin continued,””we looked at another set of shots and found that, that night, the
lights in li Guan’s house were on for the whole night!”” ”



“””0h ...”” Xi menna nodded and said,””it was obviously a sleepless night for this person!”””
“’"Guilty,”” Ran Tao insisted.””Definitely guilty!”””
“Zhao Yu looked at the screen, his mind racing. Was there really a problem with this person?”

“Wu Xiumin then continued,””last night, li Guan didn’t have any work to do, and there was no
emergency at home. So, it’s reasonable to say that he shouldn’t have driven away from the factory at
that time!”” ”

“"Then ...”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””tell me about this li Guan. Who is he?”” ”

“""He’s from Jinping. At the age of 23, he came to Manzhou with the oil Corps to mine for oil,”” Wu
Xiumin said.””He was one of the founding members of the three oil extraction plants!”” ”

“He’s 57 years old this year. Although he’s the director of the logistics department, he’s basically retired.
He'll be able to retire in a few years ... ”

“”In terms of family situation, he only had one daughter. His wife was a teacher who passed away ten
years ago due to illness ... ”

“”” Also, his daughter works at the Industrial and Commercial Bank of Jinping. She’s already in a
relationship, but she’s not married yet ...”” ”

“’"That is to say,”” Zhao Yu said,””li Guan is living alone now?”” ”

“"Yes! “”But ...”” Wu Xiumin said,””according to the information we have now, we have not found any
connection between li Guan and Chi Meixin, except that li Guan is Chi Meixin’s leader!”” ”

“’"I don’t think so?”” Xi menna’s reaction was quick, and she immediately tried to reason with him.””Li
Guan is a widower, and Chi Meixin is single and divorced. If they were really in a relationship, they
wouldn’t have to be so sneaky, right?”” ”

“""\What are you talking about?”” Ran Tao glared at him.””Li Guan is almost 60 years old, and Chi Meixin
is only 30 years old. Are they dating?”” ”

nn

“""Team leader,”” Wu Xiumin ignored Ran Tao and Xi Mengna’s comments and continued to talk to
Zhao Yu,””when this person came into our view, we investigated his movements a few days ago. ”

“""I've found ... This person has been entering and leaving the factory more frequently recently. It seems
a little abnormal ..."”"” ”

“’"Oh?"” Zhao Yu said,””after all, he’s the factory manager. It’s normal for him to go in and out
frequently, right?”” ”

nn

Wu Xiumin said.””If it was for work, he would have

nnn

“’"No, the factory gave them a car and a driver,
taken the public bus. But, according to our investigation, he was driving his own car ...

“””0h ... Then ...”” Zhao Yu pondered and asked,””is there anything abnormal about his trajectory?”” ”



“’”Before the incident, he went to the city several times, and we are still investigating his exact
whereabouts,”” Wu Xiumin replied.”” After the incident, he only went out twice, and returned in a very
short time ...”" ”

nn

“"" Ah?"” Zhao Yu was stunned. Without a doubt, this discovery made him feel that it was more and
more in line with the case.”

The frequent visits to the city might have been to buy tools ...

“After the incident, it was possible that ... ”

nn

“”Team leader,”” Wu Xiumin’s words once again set Zhao Yu'’s train of thought. She told Zhao Yu,””I've
also found another clue. | don’t know if it has anything to do with Chi Meixin’s case, because ... It sounds
a little hard to accept!”””

")” ”nn

“""Oh?"” Zhao Yu was very curious and quickly asked,””what did you find

“"” According to the information we have ...”” Wu Xiumin pointed to her computer and said,””in 1979, li
Guan happened to be working in the procurement department. At that time, he was in charge of
purchasing mechanical parts and equipment ...”” ”

“""\Wow ..."”” Before Wu Xiumin could finish her sentence, Ran Tao staggered out first.””No way!”” Sis

nnn

Wu, you ... You mean ... You mean ...

“At that moment, Zhao Yu and Xi Mengna understood what Wu Xiumin meant, and their eyes were filled
with surprise and disbelief. ”

nn

“””If the woman in red was a salesman who sold parts and equipment,”” Wu Xiumin said firmly,””then

she must have dealt with li Guan!”””

Chapter 2448: Chapter 2443-mule or horse?

“An hour later, Miao Ying, with her hair still wet, stood in front of the big screen and complained to Zhao
YU, ”

“""Zhao Yu, isn’t this a little too rushed?”” She pointed at the police cars on the big screen and
said,””we’re just suspecting them. What if we arrest the wrong person so early?”” ”

“’”If you caught the wrong person, then let him go!”” Zhao Yu replied indifferently, then
grumbled,””say, why didn’t you say hello to me when you returned to Manzhou and entered my room? |
thought ...”””

“’"You were sleeping so soundly. | saw that you were tired, so how could | bear to disturb you?”” Miss
Miao told him the truth. Then, as if she had suddenly caught onto something, she asked,””Oh ... You
thought ... You thought ... The one in the shower wasn’t me, but ...”” ”

“’"\What is it!”” Zhao Yu quickly turned to look at the big screen and changed the topic.””Didn’t you see
the surveillance video? This li Guan was already like a bird startled by the mere twang of a bow! ”



“””If it’s him, then he definitely won’t be able to hold on for long! ”

nnn

“””If not, then just let him go ... At most, you can write another apology letter ...

nn

“""You’re changing the topic again, right?”” Miss Miao said with a half-smile,””you’ve been taking a

shower with Xi menna for a long time, haven’t you?”” ”

“’"\What kind of joke is this?”” Zhao Yu quickly clarified,””if | had those thoughts, would | have sneaked
back to the office just now? ”

“’"How obvious can my purity be?”””

“’"0Okay ...”” Miao Ying saw that there were other investigators behind him, so she quickly held Zhao
Yu’s shoulder and laughed.””l know you’re clean, so let’s talk about the case first! ”

“’"How do you plan to interrogate him later?”” Miao Ying said seriously,””don’t forget that there was
only one footprint. There isn’t enough evidence! ”

“""Also, isn’t it a little too far-fetched to be associated with a salesman who promoted mechanical parts
in 1979?""”

“’"I know,”” Zhao Yu said.””I’'m a little tired, so | just wanted to take a shortcut. If not, we can continue
to investigate!”” ”
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“’"And ... There’s an old saying in my hometown,”” whether it’s a mule or a horse, you’ll see.””It’s not

impossible to see the quality of this li Guan first! ”
“*” After all ... He was scared out of his wits by my bounty. What if there’s really a problem?”” ”

“’"Team leader ...”” At this time, Wu Xiumin came over and reported,””I've asked the factory about it,
but it’s been too long. They couldn’t find any information about the saleswoman in the red dress!”” ”

“"\Well, it's expected!”” Zhao Yu asked,””so, did you find anything from the police records? If the police
from the South really came to find her, then ... Would there be a record here in Manzhou?”” ”

nn

“’"I"'m still investigating, but to be honest, the chances are slim!”” Wu Xiumin said,””after all, we don’t

even know the woman’s name!”” ”

“’"Zhao Yu, wait a minute, wait a minute ... 'm confused,”” Miao Ying said.””Why are you investigating
this? Could it be that you think the matter with the woman in red is true? ”

“It’s ... It’s related to Chi Meixin’s death?”” ”
“’"I don’t know ...”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””l’m just checking it out!”” ”

“7”0Oh my God ...”” Miao Ying pinched her forehead.””l really don’t know what to say. Did you just
remember your title as the unsolved case master?”” ”

“""Let’s think about how we’re going to interrogate them when we catch them later!”” ”

“’"Team leader, team leader ...”” Suddenly, Ran Tao Ran over and joined in the fun.””Big news, big
neWS'IlH ”



“Seeing Ran Tao’s excited face, everyone turned their heads curiously. ”

“’"\We just found out that on the day before Chi Meixin was killed, li Guan went to a hardware store in
the city,”” Ran Tao said excitedly.””From the video, we can see that he bought an electric saw!”” ”

Everyone looked at each other ...

nn

“””0h ... Oh no! Cough!”” Ran Tao slapped his forehead and corrected him,””why would | say saw? Have

you seen too many chainsaw shocks? ”
““”1t's not an electric saw, not an electric saw, it’s an electric drill! An electric drill!”””
“’"Oh?"”” Hearing this, Zhao Yu was also excited.””Really? Did you buy an electric drill?”” ”

“""Yes, it should be!”” Ran Tao said,””I’'ve already sent someone to verify it, and there will be results
soon. Also, from the video, besides the electric drill, they should have bought something else!”” ”

unn

Good, good!”” Zhao Yu patted Ran Tao and said,””brother Tao, hurry up and verify it. This is an

'Il ”nn

important bargaining chip for our interrogation of officer li

unn

Of course, | know. Don’t worry!”” Ran Tao promised. ”

“At this time, Wu Xiumin suddenly thought of something. She immediately took out the map of the 3rd
oil extraction plant, pointed at it, and said,””according to the video surveillance in the plant, on the day
Chi Meixin was killed, li Guan did not drive his car!”””

“’"If he’s the murderer, he must have walked to Honggi Town to kill Chi Meixin ... "

nn

“Wu Xiumin looked at Zhao Yu and said,””and ... After he committed the crime, he couldn’t return, so

nn n
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“""Yes,”” Zhao Yu understood and said,””then, his tools and Chi Meixin’s clothes wouldn’t have been

disposed of in time!”” ”

nn

Wu Xiumin said,””li Guan drove his car out of the factory twice, but

nnn

“’"But, one day after the crime,
both times, he returned within a short period of time. So ...

“’"0h ...”” This time, it was Miao Ying’s turn to understand.””That is to say, the two times he drove out,
it was possible that he was destroying his tools and Chi Meixin’s clothes?"”” ”

“”” Ah, that’s useless ...”” Ran Tao said seriously.””A fire, um ... Um ... No,”” he suddenly widened his
eyes and said,””the electric drill can’t be destroyed, right?”” ”

“""So ..."” Zhao Yu pointed to the map and said,””li Guan must have buried those things or abandoned

IIIII ”

them somewhere

nn

“’"It's freezing.”” Miao Ying shook her head.””If they were to dig a hole to bury it, they wouldn’t have

nnn

returned in such a short time ...

“""So ..."” Wu Xiumin said,””if we follow the direction of the factory, at a certain speed, can we find the

?II ”nn

evidence



“””He went out twice,”” Zhao Yu said.””This means that he didn’t do a clean job the first time. Maybe he
left something out, so he went out again

I”” 4
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“"” After he left the factory, he went west,
for him now?”” ”

Wu Xiumin said.””Why don’t we send someone to search

“’”Perhaps he threw it into a well or sewer?”””

“"”Good! Good!”” Zhao Yu was also thinking about whether he should prepare people to carry out a
thorough search now. ”

“However, before he gave the order, Miao Ying pointed at the big screen and said,”” ”
“""Look, Captain Qiu and the others have already rushed in!”” ”

Everyone looked up and saw that the police detectives who went to arrest officer li had already made
their move!

“After a series of shaking videos and loud shouting, Zhao Yu and the others finally saw through the big
screen that the police detectives were pressing li Guan on the ground. ”

“’"\What'’s your name?”” Captain Qiu shouted according to the procedure. ”

“"My ... My name is li Guan ...”” The man who was pressed down had a look of horror on his face and
was trembling. ”

“””Do you know why | caught you?”” Captain Qiu asked again. ”

nnn

“’”| know, | know!”” Li Guan continued without hesitation,””because | ... Killed someone ...

Chapter 2449: Chapter 2444-incomprehensible killing intent

“Midnight, Manzhou police station, monitoring room. ”

“""Boss is really a God!”” Ran Tao put his hands on the window, looking at the suspect li Guan, who was
about to be interrogated in the interrogation room, and praised Zhao Yu,””how could he catch the
suspect like this? I'm afraid this is the lazest but most accurate he has ever been!”” ”

“"I"'m afraid it’s just luck?”” Xi menna hugged her shoulders and mumbled,””before this, we didn’t even
have a single clue!”

“’"\With ... With a car that drove halfway and returned? OH......” ”
“After that, Xi menna said a bunch of English exclamations. ”

“"" Actually ...”” Zhao Yu stood in front of the glass and said,””I just wanted to trick you, because the
press conference is tomorrow morning!”

“”If | can solve both cases, | can act tough again, right?”” Zhao Yu laughed lightly.””I didn’t expect my
luck to be so good! He actually managed to create a suspect!”



“””To be honest, | thought that this case had something to do with killing the wrong person, but | didn’t
expect...| didn’t expect...Actually ...”” ”

“As Zhao Yu spoke, the interrogation had already begun.”

“Originally, he and Wu Xiumin were supposed to be in charge of the interrogation, but Zhao Yu was too
lazy to do it today, so he let Miao Ying take his place. ”
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Officer li, tell me how you killed Chi Meixin, an employee of the 3rd oil extraction plant!”” Miao Ying
did not waste any time and went straight to the point.”

“7I’Il tell you, I'll tell you ...”” Li Guan was very cooperative and quickly said,””at 7:00 p.m. On X, X, x, |
arrived at Hongqi Town early and hid in the ruins opposite the boiler room. ”

“””| took a detour around the redwood forest. It was completely dark at that time, so no one could see

”

me ...

“*” At around 7:50, | saw Chi Meixin leaving the dormitory with her bath products and heading towards
the bathhouse behind the boiler room ... ”

“’”| saw that Chi Meixin was alone, and there was no one else around to see her. So, when she passed
by me, | darted out from the darkness and attacked her!”

ann I

| ... | first pressed her against the wall and clutched her neck ... ”

“””Then, Chi Meixin struggled with all her might and we fell to the ground together. However, | didn’t let
go and continued to pinch her. Finally, she stopped moving ...”””

“” After that, | dragged her to an old house nearby and waited for the night to come ... ”

“"”] waited until Teno’ clock, when the lights in the dormitory turned off and no one could be seen in
Hongqi Town, so | quietly went to the boiler room and stole the tricycle that burned the boiler! ”

“’”| drove the tricycle into the ruins and helped Chi Meixin take off her clothes. | heard that the bodies
in the female corpse under the bridge case were all naked ... ”

“” After that, | put her on my tricycle and covered her with a cloth bag. Then, | rode her to the bridge in
red flag town ... ”

“””| had observed the environment beforehand. There was a shortcut to the bridge, and that was to
walk along the ice of the river. So, | lifted the three-wheeled motorcycle onto the ice and continued to
drag heralong ...”

“’"The area around the bridge was overgrown with weeds. When we were about to reach, | could only
carry Chi Meixin to the bottom of the bridge ... ”

“" After that, | used the newly bought electric drill to drill the hole, installed the expansion tube screws,
threaded a rope, and finally hung Chi Meixin up ... ”

“’"Because I’'m not very good at it, | failed the first two times. | only managed to hang the corpse after a
few tries ...”



“” After that, | tidied up my things and rode back on the three-wheeled motorcycle. When | put the
three-wheeled motorcycle back in the boiler room, | even deliberately wiped it clean to leave some
evidence ... ”

“’"In the end, | carried my tools and Chi Meixin’s clothes across the frozen lake and returned home ... ”

“""Police officer ... This ... This is how | killed them!”” Li Guan said in frustration,””| plead guilty. | know
I've made an unforgivable mistake!”” ”

“""\Where are your tools and Chi Meixin’s clothes?”” Miao Ying asked. ”

“””| didn’t dare to move on the first day. By noon the next day,”” li Guan said,””| drove and threw all
those things into a wasteland on the west side of the factory, hiding them in the gap between two big
stones ..."” "
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. I can take you to find ...
“Hearing li Guan confess his crime so easily, Miao Ying and Wu Xiumin looked at each other.”

“After exchanging glances, Miao Ying finally got to the most important question. She asked li Guan, ”
“’"Then ... Why did you kill Chi Meixin? What is the relationship between you two?"” ”

“"| ... Sigh ...”” Hearing Miao Ying’s question, li Guan’s face twisted in frustration, and he hesitated for a
few minutes before he finally explained,””because...Because Chi Meixin went to the police station to
report the case!”””

II””Ah!?IIII n”n
“Hearing this, Zhao Yu and the others in the monitoring room were all confused and surprised. ”

“’”Chi Meixin ... Went to report the case?”” “”Is it because she saw the woman in red?”” Miao Ying
asked.”

“7"Um ... Um ...”” Li Guan suddenly lowered his head, looking extremely unnatural. ”

“””Li Guan!”” Miao Ying suddenly raised her voice.””Tell me, what is going on? Why did you kill Chi
Meixin?”"” ”

IIIIIII . I

.”” Li Guan seemed to be at a loss. He stammered for a long time before finally saying,””l don’t
know what’s going on either. This Chi Meixin woman kept saying that she saw a woman in red from the
small forest ...”””

The woman in red even waved at her ...

“’"|ignored her, but | didn’t expect ...”” Li Guan swallowed his saliva and said with difficulty,””she
actually went to the police station to call the police!”””

“””)ust because she saw the woman in red ... You ...”” Miao Ying asked in surprise.””You ... Killed her?””

”

Tsk tsk ...



“At the same time, Zhao Yu suddenly realized something and rushed to the microphone. He reminded
Miao Ying through the internal line,””Miao Ying, ask him who the woman in red is!”” ”

“With Zhao Yu’s reminder, Miao Ying immediately repeated what she said to li Guan. ”

unn nn

She’s called ... She’s called ...”” Li Guan said with a numb expression,””Guan Linlin!”””

nnsy

“’”Guan Linlin?”” Wu Xiumin suddenly remembered something and asked,””is it the female salesman
who came to your factory in 1979 to sell pipe equipment?”” ”

“’" Ah?"” Li Guan was shocked, his eyes full of disbelief.””You ... You already knew?”” ”
‘F*ck..

“In an instant, the entire monitoring room was dead silent. Zhao Yu and the others looked at each other,
and almost everyone’s hair stood on end. They all felt a cold chill from head to toe. ”

IIHHI .

. I knew it ...”” Li Guan said in despair.””No matter how many years have passed, what will come

nn n

will come sooner or later ...
“”| was wrong ... How could | do such an outrageous thing? ”

“””And ... And he even made two of them, and even Chi Meixin ... Sigh ...”””

nn

“’”Li Guan!”” Miao Ying found it hard to accept, but she still asked,””what did you do to this Guan

Linlin?!”””

Chapter 2450: Chapter 2445-ghost story?

wunn

She threatened me and made me buy 200000 Yuan worth of equipment. It's 200000 Yuan!”” Li
Guan’s eyes were dull, but he said with great excitement,””we don’t need the equipment they produce

at all. If | agree to her request, | will lose my position ...”” ”

“" Are you talking about ...”” Miao Ying asked,””what happened in 1979?""”

nn

“’"Yes, yes ...
Buried her in the forest by the ice Lake ...

Suddenly, li Guan burst into tears and said nervously,””| killed her and buried her ...

nnn

“In an instant, Zhao Yu and the others had goosebumps all over their bodies and felt a chill run down
their backs. ”

“””Just ... Just because you didn’t buy her equipment?”” Miao Ying narrowed her eyes and asked in
disbelief,””you killed her?”” ”

“’"No... Of course, it’s not just these ... Sigh ...”” Li Guan fell into a painful memory.””That year, four girls
came to the factory to sell pipe equipment ... ”

“’"I'm really impressed. In that era, | only dealt with men, but this factory was so original that they only
sent young and beautiful girls ...”” ”



“’” At the time, | didn’t think too much about it. | stubbornly believed that women were absolutely
unprofessional in promoting their products, so | even had some resistance ... ”

“””In the beginning, they introduced me to their products a few times and even gave me a red packet,
hoping that | could purchase their equipment ... ”

“"”But, | took a closer look, and their equipment really didn’t meet our standards. | couldn’t explain it to
them, so | rejected them in the end!”

“"” After that, three of the four left, leaving only Guan Linlin!”
“"”| don’t know why she’s staying. Perhaps she saw an opportunity? ”

“" After that, she found an opportunity to invite me for a meal. | knew that she was still insistent on
purchasing, but | didn’t want to go at first! ”

I nn

“’”But, firstly, she’s very beautifu
that as | drank, the taste left me, and | soon drank all the way to the bed ...

Secondly, she’s quite good with her words, so | went ... Who knew

nnn

“” After that, | couldn’t tear it apart ... ”

“’"| have a wife, and my wife is a teacher. | also have a child ...”” Li Guan’s words jumped a little.””When
the woman saw that | had fallen into her trap, she revealed her fangs not long after ... ”

“’"| thought | only needed to order the equipment from their factory and everything would be fine ... ”

nn;

“""But | didn’t expect her to ask for 200000 Yuan worth of goods!”” Li Guan said helplessly,””if so many
of them enter, | won’t be able to keep my position!”

“"”She didn’t want to do it, so she threatened to expose our scandal. If that happened, | wouldn't just
lose my job ... ”

“"”| had no choice but to pretend to agree with her for the time being.”” Li Guan shook his head and
sighed.””I lied to her and wanted to sign a purchase contract with her. | asked her to leave the guest
house and come with me to sign the contract ...”” ”

“””But, when | drove her, | didn’t sign the contract. Instead, from the car ... From the car ...”” Li Guan
covered his face and said,””| strangled her to death!!”””

“Hearing this, the monitoring room was silent. Zhao Yu and the others all stared at the interrogation
room with wide eyes, no one making a sound. ”
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“’"Then, | drove,”” li Guan said,””to the woods by the lake and buried her

“7"Wuwu...Wuwu ...”” The next second, li Guan actually cried out in pain.””When she died, she was
wearing red clothes, bright red ...”” ”

“’"The clothes, the position ... Everything is exactly the same as what Chi Meixin saw ... Wuwuwu ...
Wuwuwu ...”” ”

“””0h, what the f * ck!”” Finally, Xi menna could not help but exclaim for the first time. ”

The others felt a chill run down their backs and their scalps went numb ...



“’”You ... You ...”” Miao Ying was also stunned. After a long while, she finally asked,””is this ... The
reason why you killed Chi Meixin?”” ”

nn

“*”| think ... | might be crazy!”” Li Guan said nervously,
exists!”

or maybe, it’s true. That kind of thing really

nn

“””Boohoo ...”” He covered his face like a frightened child and cried,
ago, but Chi Meixin suddenly went crazy and said that she saw a woman in red waving at her ...

this incident happened 30 years
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“"” At first, when | heard about it, | was just shocked. | thought that it was just a coincidence. ”
“"”But later on, it became more and more outrageous ... ”

“""Chi Meixin crossed the frozen lake with many people, saying that she saw a woman in red, but the
others did not see anything ... ”

“"”Later on,”” li Guan swallowed his saliva,””Chi Meixin ... Actually went to the police! She went to the
police station ... ”

IIHHI .

. I really can’t take it anymore. | think that Chi Meixin must have been bewitched,”” li Guan said
nervously.””This time, she called the police. Next time, could she have gone to the small forest to dig for
things ..2"" "

“"It just so happened ...”” Li Guan said.””A few days ago, | saw the female corpse under the bridge case
in white flag town. | looked at the details of the case online and heard from a few people who were at
the scene of the crime. After that, | had the idea of killing Chi Meixin ... ”

“"”And then ... And then ...”””
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“""E * ck!”” In the monitoring room, Zhao Yu frowned and cursed,””this is ridiculous! You solved the

case, but how did you solve the ghost story?”” ”
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“"Y-yes ..."”” Xi menna mumbled,””there must be a reason why Chi Meixin saw the woman in red,
right?”” There should be ... There should be some scientific principles behind it, right?”” ”

“""But,”” Ran Tao said,””we’ve asked Chi Meixin’s colleagues, and they said that Chi Meixin was the only
one who had seen her. No one else had seen the woman in red!”””

“’”It’s a murder case from 1979!”” Zhao Yu couldn’t help himself.””How ... How did it become like
this?”” What was this? I’'m correct? Or ... ”

“""Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu counted on his fingers and muttered,””| thought that with two cases closed, |
could show off again tomorrow. But how can | hold a press conference for such an unclear case?”” ”

“’"It’s a three-case joint case, okay?”” Xi menna corrected him,””don’t you know how to count? The
female corpse under the bridge, Chi Meixin’s murder, and the ‘ 79 Guan Linlin!"” ”

“"”Police officer Zhao, police officer Zhao ...”” At this time, Captain Qiu suddenly barged into the
monitoring room and reported to Zhao Yu,””l found it, | found it ...”” ”

Everyone was confused and quickly went over.



“"”|'ve found the information regarding Guan Linlin’s disappearance!”” “”Li Guan is right,”” Captain Qiu
said.””Back then, people from the South did come to look for her! They even left a file here ... ”

“’”| just checked the database. Guan Linlin went missing in August 1979, and her whereabouts are still
unknown! Her missing information has been reported to the missing person database, so we can make a
comparison ...”””

“’"There really isa woman in red ...”” Ran Tao wiped his sweat and asked,””is boss cheating?”” No, did
he open his heavenly eye? ”

“’"\Where are the pending cases that you can smell?”””

“7"Smell it?”” Xi menna picked her nose.””How can you call it opening the heavenly eye if you can smell
it? That's called a dog ...”” ”

“’"Enough, enough!”” Zhao Yu waved his hand and said,””l think we should do a psychological test on i
Guan first. | don’t believe this. How could there be such a thing?”” ”



